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SOLICITATION ADDENDUM

	Date:
	3/12/2024

	Subject:
	Drug and Alcohol Testing 

	Solicitation Number:
	6100060361

	Due Date/Time:
	March 27, 2024 at 10am Eastern Standard Time

	Addendum Number:
	3






To All Suppliers:

The Commonwealth of Pennsylvania defines a solicitation “Addendum” as an addition to or amendment of the original terms, conditions, specifications, or instructions of a procurement solicitation (e.g., Invitation for Bids or Request for Proposals). 

List any and all changes:

*Extending Submission Deadline to March 27, 2024, 10:00 am EST, to provide additional time to review answers to submitted questions.

*Revised Statement of Work, Reference Supplier Question 14 on Addendum 3.

SUPPLIER QUESTION 1. In section J Testing, the Commonwealth mentions submitting all synthetic drug types/chemical makeup currently tested for (cannabimimetic and cathinones). Is this required only during the RFQ process, or should that list be submitted as part of the current IFB?

A 1. Vendor must submit all synthetic drug types and chemical makeup that they currently test for as part of the response to the IFB.

SUPPLIER QUESTION 2. Regarding the SLAs in Appendix I, are these just examples or are these the specific SLAs that would apply to each RFQ, including the performance targets and liquidated damages? Is there room to negotiate the terms of the SLAs with individual agencies?

A 2. SLA’s listed in Appendix I, are for every agency and are non-negotiable. 

SUPPLIER QUESTION 3. We understand that vendors may include a broad list of products and services, but are there any specific line items that vendors must submit as part of Appendix B? We do not see any specific line items in terms of the 9, 11, 12 and 14 panels referenced under IV-4.B.1 Lot 1, or any other specific panels identified.

A 3. Please refer to Appendix B – Cost Submittal. 

SUPPLIER QUESTION 4. Regarding section IV-2.C.4, will the Commonwealth consider vendors who have Department of Health & Human Services CLIA certification and PA DOH certification, but do not have SAMHSA certification?

A 4. Reference Addendum 2 Supplier Question 1. PA - eMarketplace (state.pa.us)

SUPPLIER QUESTION 5. Would the Commonwealth consider modifying or adding additional language to section I Laboratory to allow for non-employee testing situations (e.g. make DOT testing and split specimens only required as applicable per Agency RFQ requirements, and change so lab services must operate in accordance with certification guidelines per RFQ requirement instead of specifically in accordance with DOT/HHS)? This would enable criminal justice agencies like the DOC to be able to choose a laboratory that is CLIA certified and that, for instance, only requires a single specimen instead of split specimen.

A 5. Per IV-4.I these are the requirements of the Commonwealth regarding solicitation 6100060361.

SUPPLIER QUESTION 6. Regarding section E.3 Personnel, can MRO services be made a requirement only for employee testing programs or as required in an RFQ?

A 6. The supplier must provide MRO services to certify all results for controlled substances.  

SUPPLIER QUESTION 7. Regarding section H Collection Sites, please verify that this is only applicable to Lot 3 (which requires collection by the Awarded Supplier) and not to Lot 1 (which indicates collection by the State Agency).

A 7. Reference Addendum 1 Supplier question 15. PA - eMarketplace (state.pa.us)

SUPPLIER QUESTION 8. Regarding section J, some of the outlined cutoffs on the Testing of Limit of Quantitation tables do not appear in line with industry standards. For example, a Fentanyl screen is typically 2 ng/mL or 1 ng/mL, not 0.5 ng/mL (which is typically used for confirmations) and Buprenorphine is often screened at a more sensitive 5 ng/mL level instead of the 10 ng/mL shown on the chart. Additionally, criminal justice agencies typically desire a more sensitive opiates screen level such as 300 ng/mL as opposed to the workplace level of 2000 ng/mL that is shown on the DOC's quantitation table. Moreover, the list of cutoffs for the DOC SCI table are a mixture of extremely low screen cutoffs (such as Amphetamines at 300 ng/mL or Opiates at 150 ng/mL) and unusually high cutoffs (such as Methamphetamine at 1000 ng/mL despite Amphetamines being at 300 ng/mL). Considering that the Commonwealth indicated that this list and cutoff levels are subject to change depending on Agency policy changes, would the Commonwealth consider removing these specific cutoffs from the IFB requirements or modifying these requirements so that other industry standard cutoffs are allowed at the using Agency's discretion, and to leave meeting these specific cutoff requirements of each Agency up to compliance with individual Agency-issued RFQs at the time of issuance? This would prevent undue competitive restriction of vendors who may wish to bid on Lot 1 or 2 for other agency needs.

A 8. The cutoff levels listed are the base minimum. Please reference Section IV-4.J.1 

SUPPLIER QUESTION 9. Regarding section K, can you share which agencies and what type of testing program typically require identification of erectile dysfunction drugs, and how often it is required? Is this a requirement in order to be able to bid on this IFB, or just additional knowledge about testing that might be requested on an RFQ?

A 9. The Commonwealth does not have this information available.

SUPPLIER QUESTION 10. Regarding section L Reflexive Confirmation Testing, there is a discrepancy between the first sentence (automatic confirmatory test will be performed) and the second sentence (additional GC-MS or LC-MS confirmation procedures upon request). Can the Commonwealth please clarify the difference between these two situations? Will this depend upon the Agency's desired testing protocols (i.e. screen only or automatically confirmed)?

A 10. Additional testing may be performed upon request from the using agency.

SUPPLIER QUESTION 11. Regarding section P Expert Testimony, it is difficult to account for the cost of testimony into unit test prices without understanding anticipated number of testimonies and type (affidavit, phone/web, in-person). Can the Commonwealth share the data on this, or would the Commonwealth allow vendors to propose prices for different types of testimony instead of including it at no cost if, for example, charging for in-person testimony if the volume is anticipated to be more than 1 or 2 times per year?

A 11. The Commonwealth does not have this information available. Cost differences should be shown with Appendix B – Cost Submittal.

SUPPLIER QUESTION 12. Please clarify the Expert Testimony description regarding "cross-examination of defense experts."

A 12. Experts in Forensic Toxicology Drug Testing Laboratory.

SUPPLIER QUESTION 13. Regarding section V.1.a Reporting Method, please verify that "customize the web-based reporting tool" does not mean software changes will be inherently required, but instead means applying different existing features of the web-based tool as desired by each Agency.

A 13. Please reference “Requirements for the Non-Commonwealth Hosted Applications and/or Services” portion of the Appendix A - Terms and Conditions. The Licensor shall supply and maintain all hosting equipment (hardware and software) required for the delivery of the computing services.


SUPPLIER QUESTION 14. On page 8 the Commonwealth outlines a potential 60-day ramp up of services, but page 20 indicates only a 30-day ramp-up for Service Level Agreements to apply. Would the Commonwealth consider aligning these at the 60-day period?

A 14. Revised the Statement of Work Section IV-6 from 30 day to a 60 day grace period.

SUPPLIER QUESTION 15. Please verify that turnaround times do not include weekends or holidays.

A 15. Turn around times will vary depending on the requesting agency. 

SUPPLIER QUESTION 16. Would the Commonwealth allow for tests that take longer than 48 hours to confirm if validation is necessary to ensure accurate results?

A 16. Extended time request can be determined by the using Agency or Facility

SUPPLIER QUESTION 17. How are some of these SLAs determined regarding compliance? For example, for specimen lost in transit, how is it determined that this was what occurred as opposed to a collector accidentally forgetting to apply a label to a specimen so that it arrived at the lab with no identifying information and was never documented as received? Or how is it determined that there was specimen degradation due to improper storage as opposed to other reasons?

A 17. SLA’s are defined by the using agencies.


Type of Solicitation:  Electronic Bid (SRM) - Review the Questions section of your solicitation response to ensure you have responded, as required, to any questions relevant to solicitation addenda issued subsequent to the initial advertisement of the solicitation opportunity.

Except as clarified and amended by this Addendum, the terms, conditions, specifications, and instructions of the solicitation and any previous solicitation addenda, remain as originally written.


Respectfully,

Name: 	Tyler Kline 	
Title: 	Commodity Specialist 
Phone: 	717-787-4718
Email:  	tylkline@pa.gov
BOP-1305			
Revised 02/03/2020
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